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From: ' Abcdin, Huma <AbedinH(@state. gov>
Sent: Sunday, November 1, 2009 2:47 AM RELEASE IN PART
To: humamabedirf 1.4(B),B1,1.4(D),B6 B6
Subject: Fw: S-MbZ
Attach: S MbZ.doc
----- Original Message ----- Classified by Director A/GIS/IPS, DoS on 04/28/2017 ~
From- Olson, Richard G Class: CONFIDENTIAL ~ Reason: 1.4(B), 1.4(D) ~
Aot i Declassify on: 04/27/2027
Cc. Greene, Douglas C, Feltman, Jeffrey D eclassity on:
Sent' Sun Nov (1 (2 45 22 2009
Subject. S-MbZ
Huma'
Here it 1s as an attachment, and also pasted in for BB reading Let me know 1f you need more  Will do a cable through the usual channels.
Summary Report' S/MbZ 31 October 09
| 1.4(B).
1.4(D)

rgo

Rick Olson
US Ambassador to the United Arab Emirates
Visit our website at hilp://abudhubi usembassy gov/

----- Original Message-----

From Abedm, Huma g

Sent: Sunday, November 01, 2009 11:16 AM
To: Olson, Richard G )

Subject: Re. .

This system easier, We are slaymg without class computers Thy.

----- Origmal Message -----
From: Olson, Richard G

To: Abedin, Ifuma

.Sent: Sun Nov 01 01 24:48 2009
Subject: RE.

Huma. do you want it on thus system (I can sanitize), or on the other system?

~
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Rick Olson 0 -

US Ambassador to thc United Arab Emiratcs
Visil our website at hilp//abudhaby usembassy. gov/

.

—-—-Original Message-—--

From' Abedin, Huma

Sent: Saturday, October 31,2009 4:58 FM
To. Olson, Richard G

Subject:

Can u \'vork on a list of cverything covered in the mbz meeting for hillary?
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